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Deitra Inkster

From: Thomas Price
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Deitra Inkster
Subject: Fwd: Splendora ISD

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
 
From: Kay Douglas <Kay.Douglas@tasb.org> 
Date: July 21, 2011 2:02:42 PM CDT 
To: Thomas Price <tprice@splendoraisd.org> 
Subject: Re: Splendora ISD 
 
I am looking forward to working with your board on any date where i do   
not have a prior commitment. Here are the dates in September where I   
am UNAVAILABLE: 1,8,22,23,26,28,29 & 30. Please let me know the dates   
you are considering and I will reserve them for you until you decide. 
 
Kay 
 
On Jul 21, 2011, at 12:51 PM, "Thomas Price" <tprice@splendoraisd.org>   
wrote: 
 
 
Mrs. Douglas, 

I spoke to the Board about dates for the Team and Goal setting   
meeting.  At this time they would like me to see what dates you have   
available in September? 
Thomas Price 
Superintendent, 
Splendora ISD 
"Where Students Always Come First!" 
 
 
SPLENDORA ISD CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (and any   
associated files) is intended only for the person or entity to which   
it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged   
material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution   
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact   
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original   
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message. 
 

 
 
Thomas Price 
Superintendent, 
Splendora ISD 
"Where Students Always Come First!" 
 

SPLENDORA ISD CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (and any associated files) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 


